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In the Matter of

DUKE POWER COMPANY, et
(Catawba Nuclear Station,
Units 1 & 2)

CMEC's Contention éé Revised

AL o

I. Staff, Applicant and Petitioner have discussed CMEC's
Contention #3 and have agreed to a rewording. Applicant is
prepared to enter a stipulation to the reworded contention;
NRC Staff is prepared to enter a stipulation to the reworded
contention except insofar as the reworded contention mentions
CMEC's contention #2 to which Staff objects. Accordingly,

equest that the-“Board notice and admit for consideration

the following revision of CMEC's contention #3.

Contention #3 (revised)

The Applicant's ER does not adequately project the concentrations

~ ¥

of radionuclides which will occur in the Catawba River from
normal operastion of Catawba, and releases of the nature
specified in Contention 2, in the following respects:

a, T'ne models and methods used the ER underestimate

in
concentration of radionuclides in that the
neous and overly optimistic dilution effect
canal and in the lake, We content that the only
and realistic model is one that, in respect of any

dionuclide, cslculates the resulting concentration
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tion than that y
preceding sentence,

adionuclides in the
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of radioruclides in water drawn from the Catawba River

by communities dowustream from Catawba.
c. The calculated concentrations of radionuclides, particularly

tritium, drawn from the Catawba River upstream of Catawba

into the water supply of the City of Charlotte does not

take into account the fact that gaseous release: from

normal operation of Catawba will be carried up to 50

miles from Catawba and will be brought back imto the

Catawba River watershed through rainfall,
Due to these inadequate projections, the cost/benefit
balance does not support operation of the Catawba Nuclear !
Station, |
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Respectfully sutiritted,

Noawn 1Prda

Henry A. Presler, Chairman
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Enwironmentzl Coalition

945 Henley Place, Charlotte, N.C. 28207
704-333-8589

Feb., 22, 1982
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